Vaughan Gething AS/MS
Gweinidog yr Economi
Minister for Economy

Ein cyf/Our ref WQ84058 Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Janet Finch-Saunders MS
Welsh Parliament
Cardiff Bay
Cardiff
CF99 1NA
23 December 2021

Dear Janet,

| write in response to WQ84058 regarding: Will the Minister name the local authorities that
had enabled businesses to apply to the £35 million fund for relaunch, develop,
decarbonisation, and growth in November 20217

The fund has now been paused due to the need for businesses, local authorities and the
Welsh Government to respond to Omicron and new public health protections which the First
Minister announced yesterday.

Today, | have provided Members with details of the £120m of emergency support for
businesses.

Yours sincerely,

\ i
Vaughan Gething AS/MS

Gweinidog yr Economi
Minister for Economy

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Vaughan.Gething@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales

CF99 1SN
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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